

SOUTH RUSSELL VILLAGE COUNCIL

Safety COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 3/8/13 (date)

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 1:05 PM (time)

ATTENDANCE: Mike Rizzo, Jack Binder,
Mary Beth Wolffe.

TOPICS DISCUSSED: Dispatch with Chagrin - Chief gave update regarding the potential new dispatch center and we discussed what issues SRV might have with a dispatch move to the Gr. Co. Sheriff's office. Discussed purchasing a new vehicle for the PD and new graphics for all PD vehicles. Discussed "Fish with a Cop" and Mike Fabian looking into a grant from ODDNR to cover the costs. Discussed the weapons officers currently carry - they are their own personal. Chief would like SRV to provide over a 3 year period. Discussed some personnel issues within the dept and discussed the SRV work recommendations from a safety perspective.

RECOMMENDATIONS: The group did not feel the Park Committee's recommendation properly address concerns from the safety's committee's perspective. Agreed to new graphics for SRPD cars. Agreed to recommend new cruiser SUV purchase. Agreed to look into weapon replacement program. Agreed to "Fish w/a Cop" program.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 2:30 PM

SIGNED BY: Mary Wolffe (person taking minutes)